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16 November 2018 

Iain Little 
Director of Equivalence 
Legal & Corporate Affairs 
Telstra Corporation Limited 
Level 28, 400 George Street Sydney NSW 2000 
Email: Iain.Little@team.telstra.com  
 
Copy to: 
Kim Hilton-Cowie 
Email: Kim.Hilton-Cowie@team.telstra.com  

Dear Iain 

Telstra's request to discontinue LOLO/LOLIG monthly reports 

We have considered your request in your letter dated 14 September 2018 to discontinue 
Telstra’s monthly LOLO/LOLIG reports because there will be no further updates with respect 
to the revised rectification proposal submitted on 23 December 2016.  

Provided that there are no further updates, Telstra is not required to continue reporting on 
this matter. 

Please contact Ifa Rushdi (Ifa.Rushdi@accc.gov.au) with any questions in relation to this 
matter. 

Yours sincerely  

 

Robert Wright 
General Manager 
Insurance, Water and Wireline Markets Branch 
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